

Meeting Minutes of the Governor's Council on Substance Abuse Prevention and Treatment Prevention Subcommittee Thursday January 16, 2025, Approved

Attendees:

Subcommittee Members Attending: Tahnee Bryant, Christina Chill, Tammy Collins, Lori Garrett-Bumba, Stephanie Hayes (co-chair), Nancy Hoffman, Jenny Lancaster, Greg Puckett, Amy Saunders (co-chair), Elizabeth Shahan

Invited, Not Attending: Michele Bowles, Jostin Holmes, Gig Robinson

ODCP Staff: Jessica Smith

Marshall University Staff: Rachel Bledsoe, Bradley McCoy

Opening:

Amy Saunders (co-chair) provided welcome and opening remarks of this meeting of the Governor's Council on Substance Abuse Prevention and Treatment, Prevention Subcommittee. The meeting was called to order on Thursday January 16, 2025, and was conducted by Zoom conference. A quorum was present to approve the December meeting minutes. Elizabeth Shahan made a motion to approve without changes, and Stephanie Hayes seconded with all in favor, and none opposed, and the minutes were approved. The purpose of this meeting was to prioritize 2025 key performance indicators (KPIs).

Agenda Items:

Overview of Governor's Council Meetings

- Bradley McCoy, Amy Saunders, and Stephanie Hayes provided an overview of the December and January Governor's Council Meetings.

2025 Plan Prioritization

- The group discussed a calendar timeline for when Prevention Lead Organizations (PLOs) would be able to collect survey information for the Tri Ethnic Community Readiness Model. They would like to identify the PLOs without up-to-date training or who have had turnover. Additionally, they would like to be mindful of coalitions' working schedules so training may be provided after hours. The group also discussed hosting a one-time, statewide training hosted at Marshall if that would be easier. There is no Training of Trainers for this model so anyone who has been trained already could potentially sign up to give it; however, everyone uses Carol Mangione as the trainer since she has always been the one to do it. Additional capacity is needed.
- Tammy Collins will have data to share with the group by April 1, 2025.
- Greg Puckett and Amy Saunders shared the Opportunity Atlas link <https://opportunityatlas.org/>
- Jenny Lancaster collects data of all existing coalitions and their contact information, and they are on a map on the Help and Hope website.
- The group would like to invite Rachel Thaxton from the First Foundation to a future PLO meeting.
- The group discussed hosting Town Halls to let the community know about the state's multiple prevention plans, 988, and additional resources.
- The advocacy training curriculum in the Plan will be ready in the spring.

- Fayette County and Putnam County have taken different routes to tobacco zoning laws/ordinances, but both are champions in that area that should be highlighted to the rest of the state over the course of this year's training on tobacco. It remains to be decided who will host and plan this year's tobacco training.
- Amy Saunders is sending around an email thread to specifically identify who will own the work on each Goal.

Additional Discussion

- The group would like to meet with ODCP and the First Foundation to discuss potentially funding opportunities.

Adjournment:

Amy closed the meeting by thanking all subcommittee members for their attendance and participation. The subcommittee will meet again on February 20, 2025.